QUEENS LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2019

Central Library
89-11 Merrick Boulevard, Jamaica, NY 11432

AGENDA

6:30 PM BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

l. Roll Call
1. Approval of BOT Minutes
1. Approval of Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (ID # 1934)
I11.  Report of the Chairman of the Board
IV.  Committee Reports
A. Buildings & Grounds Committee - February 24, 2019
1. Approval of the Building & Grounds Committee Report (ID # 1936)
B. Finance & Investments Committee - February 21, 2019
1. Approval of Finance and Investments Committee Report (ID # 1931)
V. President’s Report
1. Key Performance Indicators Report January 2019 (ID # 1935)
VI.  Other Business
1. BOT Committee Assignments 2019 *UPDATED* (ID # 1941)
VII. Adjournment

1. Motion to Adjourn (ID # 1933)

Generated 2/15/2019 11:19 AM



Queens Library Board/Committee ltem

BOARD/COMMITTEE: Board of Trustees
DATE OF MEETING: February 21, 2019
ITEM ID #: 1934

AGENDA: Approval of Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting

2.1

Recommended Motion for Consideration:

I move that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees and Committee meetings be approved as
submitted.

Packet Pg. 2




Queens Library Board/Committee ltem

BOARD/COMMITTEE: Board of Trustees
DATE OF MEETING: February 21, 2019
ITEM ID #: 1936

AGENDA: Approval of the Building & Grounds Committee Report

4.A.1

Recommended Motion for Consideration:

| move that the report item(s) of the committee meeting be accepted and the action item(s) be
approved as presented.

Packet Pg. 3




Queens Library Board/Committee ltem

BOARD/COMMITTEE: Board of Trustees
DATE OF MEETING: February 21, 2019
ITEM ID #: 1931

AGENDA: Approval of Finance and Investments Committee Report

4B.1

Recommended Motion for Consideration:

| move that the report item(s) of the committee meeting be accepted and the action item(s) be
approved as presented.

Packet Pg. 4




Queens Library Board/Committee ltem

BOARD/COMMITTEE: Board of Trustees

DATE OF MEETING:  February 21, 2019

5.1

ITEM ID #: 1935
AGENDA: Key Performance Indicators Report January 2019
Attachments:

Key Performance Indicators Report - February 2019 (PDF)

Packet Pg. 5




5.1.a

(6T0Z Arenuer - 110day Ssl01e21pU| 8oURWIOLSd A9 : GE6T) 6T0Z Arenigad - 11oday S101e2IpU| 9oUBWIOlIad A3) Juswyoeny

Packet Pg. 6

%8G°9- 1€0°L %9128~ 9L %€6'C 8€L'8 %9€"LL- 0ze'L Yled suozQ
%Lzee G98'} %085 ¥ €08 %02 ¥~ yeT'L %98°9- €59'8 Sl'H YHoN
%90°0€- 788 %yl vy 26S %S508 §29'L %60°G- cov'LL ed }salo4 YUoN
%€9'6 LLL'e %8G €V~ 69. %¥0'L- 150°LL %06°L L~ GL9'GL uspur-lIvyaiN
%LT€T £v6 %6L0LL 985 %€0°02 180 %eEL'8L €159 aBeIA sIpPIN

Z| %Ly 8y 6sz'e %9505 8€6 %81 vy 18Y'6 %LEY z99'0lL 3OUPIODIN
%EY'6L- 60S'C %LL'LL 0L0't %98'¢- 929'6 %S ¥~ 88¥'vL yradsepy
%8¢ LL- €62'G %G9'62 119'¢ %EE €~ Lesol %L9°GL- yev'L Ano puels| buon
%Ly €9 8zl'L %2L¥8 1€6 %88°0- SOv'0k %8L°0 186'9 Ao el
%19'L 20€'s %LS°Le- 625 %€S0- ov.'6 %25'8- 9ze's shayan
%1896 296'C %9L° Lyl 8.1’ %TL LT 959'6 %0G°G- 6LT's uoyjaine
%G9°0S yv8'L %L1 GYE 6Ll %8L°LL G6E0k %8¢e'El L€2'S saybny uoysbue
Z|%06'vL- 0.6} %19°0- 413 %YE'8 68Y'GlL %y99L- 098'vZ SlliH suspie may
%L1G- veL'e %EL'LEL oev'e %22 ¥ 2€0'62 %ELOL- 188'G2 sjybloH uosxoer
%628 ylg'e %0.°20S 699 %8L02 256'9 %1G'€ G62'8 yoeag piemoH
%2y '8y 8vs'L %06°09 8z %6 8¥8'9 %9L°9- 0€L'S sllloH
%L0'¥6 zLS') %C6'GE 0zZy %66'6 1518 %68'0L 699°CL 1sau9]IIH
Z'L| %9z e 44} %28°€6- z62 %62°9¢ oLL'9 %6y eY- 659'c aJepus|o
%L1'8€ G9s'LL %0L¥ZlL zeL's %S€°2T 899'cl %0v"€- 50022 S3EQ Us|D
%9L°LL zve'9 %LEEY 8L9'L %69, G€9'9L %0€'6- 898'sE SMOpES\ Usald
%229k~ zes'yl %2h'9e 800'¢ %28'8 zle've %20°0 290'62 S|liH 3s3104

| %8L7L9- 6L0°} %66°L2- 601 %G0°GE- $90'L %2l Le- LG’y Remexooy Je
%G6°61 959'zl %€S°LT 8LL'} %EY' 18 ySe'LY %ET'8L- 181°CY Isinyw|3
%5981 99Z'L %0061 168 %99'L $80'9 %8L'9- 20z’ Buiysn|4 y1se3
Z'L (%0000}~ %00°00L- %00°0014- %60°66- 0€ Isinyw|3 )se3
%0802 €18y %05 vEE 1zl %Zh'T 6€8'L %696~ 18.'8 uojse|Bnog
%L6°L9 go¢e'L %be 8L~ Zvo'L %0b'8 619'8 %¥6'02 9GL°L alenbg uno)
%ELY 60L'Y %E9" LY sle'y %9L 0L ovL'6L %L2 L1~ 058zt euolo)
%ELYLL Ly9'L %L0°0L z89'% %1672~ 05821 %1L0°0L- 80L'S sjybreH euqued
%00°00} 89 %22'CT 144 %S’V €€G'L %€S"G- 100'S [suuey9 peolg
%¥0"ve- 989'9 %96°92¢ 98lL'9 %GE"LL 16902 %l L 9zL'sL Kempeoig
%88 ¥€- 968'C %9¢°8L 8612 %0%°2L 0LL'6 %9.°C- 296°0L poomielg
Z'L|%lece 956'L %99'0% 19% %256 196°L %Y8'8- 8vv'6 asoualleg
%18°22- 628 %EV'LT 125 %1601~ 626'G %2y L- LLLL soeus| Aeg
%961~ 809'€ %68°GS 162'} %ZL 0L ¥6LCh %10°0- 9,0'€z apisheg
%E6LL 9€es'e %B6E'6ZE €68'} %06°6} 168'G %610 414 Jed As|steg
%88’ L~ G.G'L %861 L¥8 %22'6 60L'G %8€°0- oavz'zl slepuingny
%016~ 6v8 %96°GE- 220'L %G8°9- 66G'9 %5891 0€9°2 elojsy
%8070 zoz'e %¥9'9¢- 799 %G9°€L- 6€5'9 %L0°S rv6'8lL ausenyY

Jeak Jeak Jeak Jeak
SOION | Gubewoy | UM | Gindlioy | weibord | oweswoy | uosiedu | oueswoy | UOBEINONO fousby
abueys 9, abueyo 9, abueyy 9, abueyy o,

610z Aenuep :poday sjuapisald




5.1.a

(6T0Z Arenuer - 110day Ssl01e21pU| 8oURWIOLSd A9 : GE6T) 6T0Z Arenigad - 11oday S101e2IpU| 9oUBWIOlIad A3) Juswyoeny

Packet Pg. 7

%2EGlL 952 %sa( e ¥sy - sebenbue [euoleusaiu| [enus)
%EL'6 oce'l sabenbue] [euoeussju| |esjuUa)
%€EE 0 908°'L 3s8Q je %SV - UOKOI4-UON }NpY [eua]
%€0°2- €69'vL Uofol4-UON }INpY [eUSD
%811 959°C 3S8( e ¥sY - uohol4 }npy [eluad
%618~ 686'S uonol4 }npy [elus)
%6L"S 960°L %08" L~ 1568 %99°0¢€- S62°01 %L€’82- L0L°L [ejo 193ud9 Buiuiea Ynpy
S'v|VIN VIN VIN V/IN VIN VIN %00°00€} 14 Jsjuag Bujutesa ynpy Aemuislg
¥ [%00°00}- %1061 96/ VIN VIN %LV el Jajua) Bujues Inpy 8lepyooy
¥ [VIN VIN %€0°eLL 889'v VIN VIN %L¥'9C- 09 Jsjuag Buiutea ynpy ensulusd
S'v|%C88S1L 88 %yeLe- ¥S0°'L VIN VIN %2C9'S¢- 06 Jajua) Buiutes ynpy siybloH uosyoer
%20'C 800'L %LS'SP €6L°L %89'5¢- SLy'9 %E9EL- LEY Jspua) Buiusea ynpy Buiysni4
¥ [VIN VIN %LELE clé VIN VIN %/.6'8¢€- {44 Japua) Bulutes ynpy isinyw|3
VIN VIN %00°001- %8S°L€- 088‘c %¢c6°0C- 742 Japua) Buiules ynpy QI 1zzaw|3
| V/N VIN %Sy 9L- 1414 VIN VIN %*10°89- 0L Jayua) Bujusea ynpy Aseiqr [eausd
%EL'T ¥88°'SLL %EL'EE y£8°.8 %12'9 £E5'V19 %589~ v.1°959 |ejol saueiqi] Aunwwon
2|%l0'69CL 888'¢c %0.2°€99€ 120 %0G°€58 29zl %S8°061 z6e'0l SPISPOOAA
%68’ 690'C %LL'8 €88'l %S0V~ 99¢'8 %000 c€EY'LL Usneypoopn
%0€°92 99.°C %¥S'eCL €88 %8€E'6 Zlo'ol %cCL L £v9'cl jJed JOSpUIM|
2| %29Vl 6€€'S %¥8'8 L89°) %729'9 €82, %€EL"0- €LL0L SUOISSIYAN
%06°¢¢- 896V %01°€C 9€0'C %S€C oLe'sl %86’ ze0'9l apishuung
1 1%00°00L- %00°001- %00°001L- %1998~ €€9°C Kemurelg
L [%96°0% 689 %.LG°CL- 144 %EY'C- 182°9 %0G"L- €E6'Y sueqly 1S
%8l°ce ¥es'L %¥Z Le- €cl %L8'¥ 2Ly’ %610 LLe's J}Jed suozQ yinos
2L |%86°€S- [4%] %2E’S L€8 %ve L L- 90S'S %0¥'2e- ole'e eolewer ynos
%L¥'0 6LL'Y %18°68¢2 LLS %80°0 008'8 %LE'S Ge8'y SllIoH yinos
%2062 szL'L %8.°0¢- 199 %66°SC 169'9 %19°¢C- 120°L apiseag
%01°LC 660'€ %81°¢L 969 %812 6.9'9 %S1'C 19.'y 8lepasoy
%SG6°61- oL8‘L %S0 L 092 %€E€8'S ovo'olL %S.'61- 9.8 abe|liA o[epyooy
%18°86 128'¢ %S0°0v 880'¢ %0%'LC oLL'ez %650~ 196'LL poomabpry
%681~ ove'y %81°6€ ¥08'S %ZC9'9)- €18 %8SCl- LeL'e I'H puowiyory
%08°¢- 965°L %l e 169 %96°L- €2yl %L0°L- 686'7L Mied obay
%0€ v~ 966 %80°L¢C 669°L %66°¢ 186°9 %16°¢C 9159 abe|jIA susanp
%66°LC G8z'lL %6€°69 yoL'e %LV L~ 8/€'0l %0€"L- Geo's lI'H oJogsusanp
%¢20°5¢- €0L°L %¥6°85L €88 %080} 0vS's %L.8°S G659 ussnyuaddod
%S0°8Y €0L'L %28 ¥~ Vel %Vl 619 %Ly L 86.°9 jouowod
%LL°€8 809'L %y 0C vs %656 1911 %cCEC 18€'vL E|nsulusd
Jeak Jeak Jeak Jeak
ooy | SELANOU | oy | MM | wmmene | ismuuow | s | SUOS | opemon
abueys 9, abueyo 9, abueyy 9, abueyy o,

610z Aenuep :poday sjuapisald




5.1.a

(6T0Z Arenuer - 110day Ssl01e21pU| 8oURWIOLSd A9 : GE6T) 6T0Z Arenigad - 11oday S101e2IpU| 9oUBWIOlIad A3) Juswyoeny

D77V SIYBIBH UOSYOBF O} panow 9 Aemuies -

s|qIssod jou Junod sjed sjenode - esle sjesedas Ul Jou aue sOTY - &

“1eak [eosly 1se| Ul uoneaouas Bulnp pasojo Ajjeiued Aleiqi jenus) - €

“Jeak |eosly jse| Jo uoipod e Bulinp AousBiele pepuejxe Jo UolieAousl Joy pasolo Ateldi] - Z

“Jeak |eosl) Juaund ay) Jo uoilod e Bulnp Aousbiawse papus)xe Jo UoheAoUS) Jo) pasojo Aleiqi - |

:S8jON

Packet Pg. 8

%ELL 9/2/'022 suoissag Joyndwo)
%9€'8 626'6€ osn ssajalip\
%€G LL- 196°L0G S}ISIA SHSOM
%60°% 62¢€'zeT %5961 ¥68'SLL %182 6.2'598 %0L ¥~ 900856 |ejol wajsAs
%EGLL 2626l |elo0] snoaue|[2osi|y
%y v.C €81°C J8Y)O snoaue||aosi
X yee %L L= 9/l %8092 (A=Y yoseannQ [euof}osalio)
X VIN %00°001- 0 %G8'56¢C 860°C Atesqr sliqopy
X ¥zs %5218 14 %92’ L~ G62'Y oog-vy-|le|N abe|jiA susand
%1€€" gzs abejiaH oelg saybnH uojsbueT
%6161 60S°LLL |ejo] Ateiqiq [enpip
%6152 9zL'LS SSIAO|\ pue IS [enpiA
%95°€L €8¢°09 saujzebe|\-3 pue 400q-3
%12e Sv50€ %€9°9" ovs‘LL %8Y"0- 9z.'82) %262 6SL'V8 |ejo) Buiysnj4
%5989 820'CC Jsyua) elpaly Buiysniq
%62 e~ [or4 (9Ir) J83ua) oyu| gor Buiysn|4
%09°G€- €v8 0yl Bulysni4
%L G- S¥8°'1L9 Bulysn|4
%65 ¥ 1L 00622 %LL 6L 0959 %SY" L~ 069°L0L %1€ SL- 61806 |ejol |jenusd
%¥6°02 906'e %20 LY G0L'L %8Y'81- 0581 %92'€C- zov'LL Jsjuag Aisnoosiq Areiqi s,ualpliyd
%\L2'0L- e¥8's wooy }npy BunoA Aseiqi] lesuad
%SG~ 061 Jaua) oju| qor Aleiqi [esus)
%000 98 ueopaju| Aleuqi [enusd
%S€'62- 625'c SYId JoH Ateqr [esus)d
%190 68¢'9 slay)0 Aleiqr [epuad
%1.6'22- €€0°/2 Jajus) elpay/suy auld Aleiqi [esus)
%G1 °El- 1£5°C uonoaj|0) uauN) Ateiqi [eaus)
Jeak Jeak Jeak aeak
smon | WML | ooy | Mo | cavepiens | iemuow | sies | SEMOL | o
abueys 9, abueyo 9, abueyy 9, abueyy o,

610z Aenuep :poday sjuapisald




Queens Library Board/Committee ltem

BOARD/COMMITTEE: Board of Trustees
DATE OF MEETING: February 21, 2019
ITEM ID #: 1941

AGENDA: BOT Committee Assignments 2019 *UPDATED*

6.1

Recommended Motion for Consideration:

I move that the Board of Trustees approve the committee assignments as presented:

Attachments:
BOT Committee Assignments 2019 - *UPDATED* (PDF)

Packet Pg. 9




QUEENS BOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES - COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS {as-ef January-24,2019) (as of February 21, 2019)

6.1.a

Executive Committee
(at least 7 members; 2 selected by BOT)

Judy Bergtraum, Esqg., Committee Chair
[Immediate Past Chair of BOT]
Haeda Mihaltses
[Current Chair of BOT]
Robert Santos, Esq.
[Current Officer of BOT]
Lydon Sleeper-O’Connell
[Current Officer of BOT]
Earl G. Simons, Ed.D
[Current Officer of BOT]
Eli Shapiro, Ed.D, LCSW
[Current Officer of BOT]
James Haddad, Esq.
[Selected by BOT]
Matthew Gorton
[Selected by BOT]

Quorum: 5

Audit Committee
(at least 3 members)

Carl Koerner, Esq., Committee Chair
Judy Bergtraum, Esq

Haeda Mihaltses, Esq.

George Russo, Esg.

Michael Rodiguez, Esq.

Quorum: 3

Buildings and Grounds Committee
(at least 3 members)

Julissa Gutierrez, Committee Chair
Judy Bergtraum, Esq

Pauline Healy, Esq.

Andrew Jackson

James Haddad, Esq.

Robert Santos, Esq.

Michael Rodiguez, Esq.

Earl G. Simons, Ed.D

Quorum: 5

Finance & Investments Committee
(at least 3 members)

Lydon Sleeper-O’Connell, Committee Chair
[Current Treasurer of BOT]

Eli Shapiro, Ed.D, LCSW

Matthew Gorton

Haeda Mihaltses

James Haddad, Esq.

Edward Sadowsky

Andrew Jackson

Earl G. Simons, Ed.D

Quorum: 5

Labor Relations Committee
(at least 3members)

George Russo, Esqg., Committee Chair
Judy Bergtraum, Esq

Carl Koerner, Esq.

Matthew Gorton

Pauline Healy, Esq.

Quorum: 3

Nominating Committee
(5 members selected in November)

, Committee Chair
[Selected by Chair]

[Selected by Chair]
[Selected by BOT]
[Selected by BOT]
[Selected by BOT]

Quorum:

Attachment: BOT Committee Assignments 2019 - *UPDATED* (1941 : BOT Committee Assignments - 2019

Packet Pg. 10




Queens Library Board/Committee ltem

BOARD/COMMITTEE: Board of Trustees
DATE OF MEETING: February 21, 2019
ITEM ID #: 1933

AGENDA: Motion to Adjourn

7.1

Recommended Motion for Consideration:

| move that the meeting be adjourned.

Packet Pg. 11




	Agenda Packet
	I. Roll Call
	1. Call to Order

	II. Approval of BOT Minutes
	1. 1934 : Approval of Board Minutes
	Printout: 1934 : Approval of Board Minutes


	III. Report of the Chairman of the Board
	IV. Committee Reports
	A. Buildings & Grounds Committee - February 24, 2019
	1. 1936 : Approval of Buildings & Grounds Committee Report
	Printout: 1936 : Approval of Buildings & Grounds Committee Report


	B. Finance & Investments Committee - February 21, 2019
	1. 1931 : Approval of Finance and Investments Committee Report
	Printout: 1931 : Approval of Finance and Investments Committee Report



	V. President's Report
	1. 1935 : Key Performance Indicators Report - January 2019
	Printout: 1935 : Key Performance Indicators Report - January 2019
	a. Key Performance Indicators Report - February 2019


	VI. Other Business
	1. 1941 : BOT Committee Assignments - 2019 *Updated*
	Printout: 1941 : BOT Committee Assignments - 2019 *Updated*
	a. BOT Committee Assignments 2019 - *UPDATED*


	VII. Adjournment
	1. 1933 : Motion to Adjourn
	Printout: 1933 : Motion to Adjourn



	Appendix
	2.1 · 1934 : Approval of Board Minutes
	4.A.1 · 1936 : Approval of Buildings & Grounds Committee Report
	4.B.1 · 1931 : Approval of Finance and Investments Committee Report
	5.1 · 1935 : Key Performance Indicators Report - January 2019
	5.1.a · Key Performance Indicators Report - February 2019

	6.1 · 1941 : BOT Committee Assignments - 2019 *Updated*
	6.1.a · BOT Committee Assignments 2019 - *UPDATED*

	7.1 · 1933 : Motion to Adjourn


